Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Sent: 10 December 2014 10:33

To: O'Brien Julie HQ-FOI

Cc: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Request under FOI Act 2014

From: Gavin Sheridan

Sent: 09 December 2014 21:13

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Request under FOI Act 2014

Dear Julie,
Under the FOI Act 2014 I wish to obtain access to the following records:
1) Copies of any records in relation to concerns raised by the Irish Ambassador to the UK in 1999, concerning British interception of Irish communications

(http://debates.oireachtas. ie/dail 1999/09:29,00033.asp), including but not limited to correspondence, letters, emails or notes of meetings. This should include any responses:from the UK
authorities.

2) Any Ministerial briefings for Cabinet meetings between July 1999 and December 1999 pertaining to interception of telecommunications.

3) Any ministerial communications between the Minister for Foreign Affairs, Minister for Justice or the Taoiseach between July 1999 and December 1999 pertaining to interception of
telecommunications.

I wish to obtain the records in digital format. "

Kind regards

Gavin Sheridan



